N Eastburn and Gray, PC

Attorneys at Law

Julie L. Von Spreckelsen, Esquire
470 Norristown Road, Suite 302
Blue Bell, PA 19422

Main: 215-345-7000

Direct: 215-461-1239

Fax: 215-542-9421
jvonspreckelsen@eastburngray.com

October 5, 2016
VIA EMAIL ONLY

William J. Bolla, Esquire
McNamara, Bolla & Panzer PC
116 E. Court Street
Doylestown, PA 18901

Re:  Doylestown Township Zoning Hearing Board Application of
Doylestown I — Rt 313 TVC-ARC, LP (15-5)
Property: 33 Neill Drive, Fountainville
Dear Bill:
My client has declined the option to extend the agreement of sale for the property
that is the subject of the pending zoning application. As such, my client withdraws the
above-referenced zoning application without prejudice.

Thank you for the courtesies extended in this matter.

cc: Stephanie Mason, Township Manager (via email)
John P. Koopman, Esquire (via email)
Steven T. Boell, Esquire (via email)
Tom Verrichia (via email)
John A. VanLuvanee, Esquire (via email)
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